ROSS TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING June 5, 2023

The Ross Township Supervisors Meeting was called to order on June 5, 2023 at 6:05 pm.

In attendance were Chairman James Zahorokio, Vice Chairman David Shay and Supervisor Randy Detrick. Also present was Solicitor Timothy McManus. The meeting was held at the Ross Township Municipal Building.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Dave Shay to approve the meeting minutes of the May 1, 2023 meeting, seconded by Supervisor Randy Detrick Shay and carried.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Dave Shay to approve the current Treasurer's Report, seconded by Supervisor Randy Detrick and carried.

PLANS:

There are currently no plans requiring Supervisor action. The Kirk Estate plan is extended until July 2023. If additional time is needed the applicant will need to submit an additional request for extension of time to the Planning Commission at the next Planning Commission meeting to be held June 20, 2023.

OLD BUSINESS:

Act 167

Engineer's report received recommended a meeting to discuss the report. A request to hold the meeting before July Board of Supervisors regular meeting was made. A motion to hold the meeting on July 10, 2023 at 5:00pm to discuss the engineer's report regarding Act 167 Stormwater Management Ordinance was made by Supervisor Randy Detrick, seconded by Chairman Zahorokio and carried.

OPEN TO PUBLIC

Resident asked about discarding outdated fire extinguishers. He was advised to contact the Waste Authority.

NEW BUSINESS:

July Meeting Date

Supervisor Randy Detrick made a motion to move the July 3, 2023 meeting to July 10, 2023 in observance of the long Holiday weekend, the motion was seconded by Chairman Jim Zahorokio and carried.

Receptionist – 90 day

Melissa Frantz- Monaco has successfully completed her 90 day probationary period. A request to increase her hourly rate to \$17.00 was made. A motion to approve her salary at \$17.00 per hour as a full time employee plus benefits was made by Supervisor Randy Detrick, seconded by Chairman Jim Zahorokio and carried.

EVENTS:

Concerts in the Park

June 25, 2023 performer will be Dave Labar. Entertainment is needed for July and August dates.

Community Day

September 16, 2023 – Seeking vendors and food trucks for this event.

Fall Clean Up

Clean up will be held September 22 and 23rd from 6:30 am to 2:30 pm.

Events will be shared on website and Facebook.

ROAD FOREMAN REPORT:

Vice Chairman Shay asked about mower and specifications. He also asked for follow up with Engineer on permits and structure status of culvert projects, specifically structure on Mount Eaton Road. Ross Road Project may need phone bids.

Road Crew will begin working four 10 hour work days per week for the summer.

CORRESPONDENCE:

The list of Correspondence items were reviewed by the Board of Supervisors. Nothing to address, no comments were made.

RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES:

After a review of the bills to be paid, a motion to approve the processing and payment of all current bills was made by Vice Chairman Dave Shay, seconded by Supervisor Randy Detrick and carried.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:25 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Deb Brown Secretary/Treasurer